

EPD NEW PRODUCT TIMELINE

1988 AOP

[illegible]

KODAK MEMO

January 22, 1988

TO: Brad Paxton
FROM: Pete Sucky, Technician, Adv. Dev. D681, 3-1-EP
SUBJECT: PHANTOM 5 Year Plan

Enclosed is your copy of the Phantom 5 year plan as referred to in the Profs note from Carl. This is a newly updated revision (1-22-88).

This is exciting stuff, I hope you enjoy it!

PJS:pjs

Enc.

Pete —

a beautiful job of proposing an
approach to the digital age for EPD

thnx,

Brad

P.S.

what about : , EDTV (S-VHS, EP3)
· Y/C inputs/outputs
· hi band SVF
· ?

cc

Arnold
Schauffele

PS: I believe I told hm that I thought they were irrelevant, because I felt computing would set the imaging standards.